
From: PSC - Reports
To:
Bcc: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) (JeffD.Cline@ky.gov)
Subject: RE: NetDiverse, LLC - Assessment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:17:00 AM

Good morning,
 
I’ve pulled the January 27, 2020 withdrawal notice filed with Kentucky Secretary of State and will use that
date as the official inactive date in the records of the Kentucky Public Service Commission.  Our
Executive Director has indicated it is not appropriate to void assessment as NetDiverse did not provide us
a timely notice of status and the revenue was certified on June 1 to the Kentucky Department of
Revenue.  Any other related information (including Relay Tax) will be eliminated when the record for
NetDiverse is made inactive in our records, which will occur by COB today.
 
Hope this helps.
 
Please do not hesitate contacting me if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
Jeff D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission
Division of General Administration
211 Sower Blvd
P. O. Box 615
Frankfort, KY  40602
 
www.psc.ky.gov
 
 
From: Heidi Nieboer  
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov>
Subject: Re: NetDiverse, LLC - Assessment Inquiry
 
Thank you - that's great!  I'll mark my calendar for later in the month and see what happens.  
 
Have a great holiday weekend, Jeff!

Heidi Nieboer

877-763-1014 Toll Free  
  |   www.netdiverse.com

 
 
On Thu, Jul 2, 2020 at 1:46 PM Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov> wrote:

The PSC Assessment is actually due July 31; lots of confusing dates on that notice if I remember
correctly.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:45 PM
To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov>
Subject: Re: NetDiverse, LLC - Assessment Inquiry
 
Ah, ok.  
 
I submitted the dissolution to them.  I'll see what happens next.  Hopefully I hear something
back from them soon as I see the due date for the tax payment is 7/7/2020. Is there a grace
period on that or is it a drop dead date?
 
Thank you, 

Heidi Nieboer

877-763-1014 Toll Free  
  |   www.netdiverse.com

 
 
On Thu, Jul 2, 2020 at 12:47 PM Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov> wrote:

It’s no problem at all.  I’ve not been able to locate a notice having been filed with us requesting
withdrawal of authority to operate.  The assessment you received was related to the Gross Report
filed with us March 27, 2020 providing an assessable revenue figure of $528.82 for calendar year
2019.  You may submit proper documentation via email to our Executive Director at PSCED@ky.gov
request to withdraw.  I’m unsure if it’s possible to get the assessment voided as that figure was
certified on June 1 to the Kentucky Department of Revenue based on the March submission.  At the
least, you submitting proper notice with us would get you off the requirement list for next year
though.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions at all.
 
Many thanks,
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:09 PM
To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov>
Subject: Re: NetDiverse, LLC - Assessment Inquiry
 
Thanks for your quick response, Jeff.    
 
I received notice #110050108 regarding tax on Intrastate Revenues assessed for July 1,
2020- June 30, 2021.  We ceased operations in Kentucky in December 2019.  At that time
I cancelled (I thought) all our tax accounts including Sales, TRS, UGRLT, Tele, etc.   
Since we're not doing business in KY anymore, what do I need to do regarding this notice
and to get it cancelled?
 
Thank you for your help. 

Heidi Nieboer

877-763-1014 Toll Free  
  |   www.netdiverse.com

 
 
On Thu, Jul 2, 2020 at 12:00 PM Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,
 
I’m working remotely and fielding all inquiries electronically for most efficient responses and was
just forwarded an inquiry pertaining to your inquiry possibly pertaining to an assessment but have
not received any other information.  Can you please provide the details related to your question?
 
Regards,
 
Jeff D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission
Division of General Administration
211 Sower Blvd
P. O. Box 615
Frankfort, KY  40602
 
www.psc.ky.gov
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FEB 1 1  2013 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

NetDiverse, LLC 

885 Sandhurst Drive 

Salt Lake City, UT 84103 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, KY 40602 

RE: Application for authority to  operate as a Voice over Internet Protocol (VolP) provider 

NetDiverse, LLC respectfully hereby submits the following information in accordance with the provisions of Administrative Case Nos. 
359 and 370. 

1. The name, street address, telephone number and fax number of the VolP Provider. 

NetDiverse, LLC 
885 Sandhurst Drive 
Salt Lake City, UT 84103 
801-657-5484 (p) 
801-657-5492 (f) 

2. A Copy of the company‘s Articles of Organization is attached as Exhibit “A”; and a copy of the Kentucky Certificate of Authority is 
attached as Exhibit “E” 

3. Name, street address, telephone number and fax number of the responsible contact person for customer complaints and 
regulatory issues: 

Customer Complaints & Regulatory Issues 

Gary Nieboer, Managing Member 
Net Diverse 
(same address and phone numbers as above) 

4. A notarized Verification by an officer is attached as Exhibit “C.” Included in the Verification is a Statement of NetDiverse, LLC 
stating that NetDiverse, LLC has not provided or collected for intrastate service in Kentucky priorto filing the notice of intent is 
attached as Exhibit “C”. 

5. NetDiverse, LLC does not seek authority to  provide operator assisted services to  traffic aggregators as defined in Administrative 
Case No. 330. 

6. No proposed tariff is attached as NetDiverse, LLC does not intend to  offer Basic Services as defined by KRS 278.541 at this time. 
NetDiverse, LLC will provide “nonbasic services” only such as Voice over Internet Protocol (VolP) service, Internet Service, IPVPN 
Service, and rented equipment such as phones and routers. All services and rates will be provided on an individual order/contract 
basis only. 

Respectfully submitted this 5th day February, 2013. 

Gary Niebcber, Managing Member 
NetDiverse, LLC 

TARIFF BRANCH
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